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The above-described material’ was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act; 5 D.S.C. Section 552(b): ,

(1) Classified Information (6) Personal privacy
- (2) Internal rules and V. (7) Investigatory
practices . files b
I~ (3) Exempted by other (8) Banking
statute F&A' ; Information
(4) Trade secrets and i (9) Well Information

-.commercial or (geographic or
financial information geophysical)

(5) Internal Documents

Signed

date

FEC 9-21-77
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fCOmpressed Air, Free A;r,
' ‘Foundation Tunnel, Caisson
. Subway Workers, Local 147

'AFL-CIO Political Action

Iu:the Hntter of s“«=_¢u ~ﬁ‘j
| MUR 1608

. Fund
,jnichard Fitzsimmons, Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federél :
Election Commission, do hereby cert;fy that on September 19.-
1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take ,f
the following actions in MUR 1608: |

1. Accept the conciliation agreement‘
submitted with the General Counsel's
Report signed September 14, 1984.
Close the file.
Approve the letter to the
respondent attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
September 14, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.

“Attest:

9-19-87 2 Lavmtores”
Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 9-14-84, 2:35
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 9-17-84, 11:00




Richard Fitzsimmons, Treasurer Gy

Compressed Air, Free Air, Founﬁation ot
Tunnel, Caisson Subway Workers, Local 147

AFL-CIO Political Action Fund :

175 5th Avenue

New York, New York 10010

RE: MUR 1608
Dear Mr. Fitzsimmons: |

On September 19, 1984, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement sxgned by you and a civil penalty
in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(6)(B)(i)
and a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A), provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and
it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent
of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish
any such information to become a part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

84040475170

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the
final conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

s N. Steele

Kenneth A.
Associate Genefal Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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Local 147 Artwcro Political
Aetion Fund .

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
This matter was initiated by the Federal Blgctlon,ﬁdinilliqn
(heteinlfgét "the Commission®), pursuant to information

~ ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supctvfiofy

‘responsibilities. The Commission found probable canse to b.litve

that Compressed Air, Free Air, Foundation Tunnel, Caislon Swaay
Workers, Local 147 A!L-CIO Political Action Pund and

Richarad Fitzsiuuons, as treasurer, ("Respondents®) violated 2
U.8.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) and § 434 (b) (6) (B) (1).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (1)
do hereby agree as follows: .

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of proceeding.

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
1. Respondent, Compressed Air, Free Air, Poundation
Tunnel, Caisson Subway Workers, Local 147 AFL-CIO Political
Action Fund is a political committee registered with the

Commission.




2. n-pondont Riehnr»d ritnimn- it |

ﬁﬁcunpralsod Air, Free Air, Poundntion Tunnql.

< ﬂotkers, Local 147 AIL-CIO Politicll Actlon

3. On the. 1982 Yeat~!nd Raport,

~ disclose contributions totalllng $650 nndo eoﬂ75

political committees and candidates.

4. In an amended 1982 Year End Report !il‘d 1u,l¢y
1983, Respondent disclosed four $100 and one 3250
contribution that it made to other political counitteen Inﬂ

candidates. These expenditures were required to be . (e
disclosed on the 1982 Year-End Report filed iananunzy.oﬁ‘
1983. T

53 Putsuaﬁt to 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (6) (B) (1), a political
committee is required to name and address each political
committee which has received a contribution from the
reporting committee during the reporting period.

6. Respondents filed the 1982 April Quarterly Report
on July 28, 1982, which was due April 15, 1982.

7. Respondents filed the 1982 July Quarterly Report on
July 28, 1982, which was due July 15, 1982.

8. Respondents filed the 1982 October Quarterly Report
on November 4, 1982, which was due October 15, 1982.

9. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (i), a political
committee is required to file quarterly reports in a
calendar year in which a regularly scheduled general
election is held. The report is to be filed no later than

the 15th day after the last day of the calendar quarter.
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>“1Report on Jnnuary 21, 1983 biss
11. l'ur!ulnt m 2 U. .C.

_Q'pdst-géneral»election“:opor
"fthe '30th day after the gen.ta ec
'V. Respondents violated 2 0.3.‘” ,l3l(b)(6):

failing to timely disclose $650 in contributions naac,’:

political committees and candidates.
Vi. Respondents violated 2 U.B.C. S 034(&)(4)(5) by !iling

four reports late in the 1982 election cycle. s

VII. Respondents will pay a civil penalty eo;éhewrt¢q§dre:'
of the United States in the amount two hundred £tfﬁy d§11its
(8250), pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VIII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Cllpaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq. '

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

X. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.
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’f!kan‘the y
ffinplon.nt tao roquircnanta contained in this ag:euunntl
? not1£y thc co-uilaion.

#agrcclnnt betueen the parties on the nntte:s tlil.d hotc, |
‘othnr statennnt, promise, or agreement, either written ct“ornl.f

y?nlde by either party or by agents of either party, that is not
‘contained in this written agreement shall be valid,

fnuponn-nu smn mm no nou thnn th
dau t.his agremnt boeous nﬂcctive to

!II. !bla coneiliation Agreuunnt cbnstitutcs thc

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles M. Steele

Associate Gener Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

ree Air,
oundation Tunn » Caisson
Subway Workers, Local 147
AFL-CIO Political Action Fund
Richard Fitzsimmons, Treasurer




'FEDERAL ELECTION
'WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Richard Fitzsimmons, Treasuxar i :

Compressed Air, Free Air, rouudntion i
Tunnel, Caisson Subway Workers, Local 147
AFL-CIO Political Action Fund = =

175 5th Avenue

New York, New York 10010

"RE: an»iﬁﬂﬁ
Dear Mr. Fitzsimmons:

On September , 1984, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty
in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(6)(8)(i)
and a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A), provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and
it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent
of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish
any such information to become a part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

84040475175

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the
final conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

Oc(c\ L‘\\YJ(




FEDERAL ECTION COMMISS!ON

Otfico ‘of the Conuission Secretn.
otfice of General counsel(’

B bR _sggg_t__mr 14, 1984

sms.mc‘r  _MUR 1608 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda docunent 

for the Commission Meeting of

i en Session
~ op i
Aol Closed Session
m b
~ CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION
< 48 Hour Tally Vote X] Compliance *x)
Sensitive X))
o Non-Sensitive [] Audit Matters [
< 24 Hour No Objection [ ] Litigation [}
= Sensitive [ ]
Non-Sensitive [ ] Closed MUR Letters [}
I
Information [ ] Status Sheets []
® Sensitive : [] g :
Non-Sensitive [] Advisory Opinions {)

Other (see distribution
Other [ ] below) (1]
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rrfg;ﬁjiiﬁ—nna, Treasurer

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

by R;chard Fitzsimmons. treasurer of COmpressadilit} !rab-&lr; i
Foundation Tunnel, Caisson Subway Workers, . nocal 141 arnpczo -
Political Action Fund ("Local 147 PAC").
The attached agreement contains no changes from the
agreement approved by the Commission and a check for the :

$250 civil penalty has been received. ]

Recommendation

The Office of the General Counsel recomends the acceptance :

84040478 F77

of this agreement, the closing of the file, and approval of the

UY

aﬁ’/n A

Assoc iate General”’/Counsel

attached letter for sending to the respondent.

Charles N. Steele

16 5

Dat!

Attachments:
Signed Agreement

Copy of Civil Penalty Check
Proposed Letter




LOCAL 147 POLITICA
ACTION FUND
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the Matter of

)
)
)
)
}
' ard rit:sinnona. !roulu:er )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary'for.théT-)i

F.deral Election Commission executive session of July 10.'

1984, do hereby certzfy that the Commission decided hy a vote

' of 5-0 to take the following actions in MUR 1608:

dis Find no ‘probable cause to believe that
Compressed Air, Free Air, Foundation
Tunnel, Caisson Subway Workers, Local 147
AFL-CIO Political Action Fund and Richard
Fitzsimmons, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C
§ 434(b).

2. Find probable cause to believe Compressed
Air, Free Air, Foundation Tunnel, Caisson
Subway Workers, Local 147 AFL-CIO Political
Action Fund and Richard Fitzsimmons, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (»)
and § 434(b) (6) (B) (i) .

3. Initiate conciliation with the respondent
by sending the conciliation agreement and
letter attached to the FEC General Counsel's
report dated June 27, 1984.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry, and Reiche
voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner McDonald‘was
not present at the time of the vote.

Attest:

M-1l- ¥

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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'“ R£chard Fitz:iumons,ﬁttealuxqr

Compressed Air Free Air, Fou

' Tunnel, Caisson Suhuay Workers,

Local 147 AFL-CIO Political Actibn rnnd-7'” '
175 5th Avenue ;

" New York, New xotk 1oo1o

RE: MUR 1608

" Dear Mr. Fitzsimmons:

Oon July 10, 1984, the Canission detarmined that there
is probable cause to believe Compressed Air, Free Air, Poundation
Tunnel, Caisson Subway Workers, Local 147 AFL-CIO Political ‘
Action Fund and you, as treasurer, committed a violation of 2
U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) and 434(b) (6) (B) (i), provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreement, glease sign and return it along with the civil penalty
to the Commission within ten days. I will then recommend that
the Commission approve the agreement. Please make your check for
the civil penalty payable to the U.S. Treasurer.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Judy Thedford, at
(202) 523-4000.

.’Stéele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL EI.ECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

1'0: Office of the Commission Seczmty

m: Office of General Connselw
DATE: “June 29, 1984
SUBJECT: MUR 1608 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document
for the Commission Meeting of July 10, 1984

Open Session

Closed Session XX /
CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION
48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance R3]

Sensitive

Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

[
[)
[)
24 Hour No Objection [ ] Litigation
Sensitive- [1]
Non-Sensitive {1 Closed MUR Letters
Information [] Status Sheets
Sensitive []
Non-Sensitive [1] Advisory Opinions
Other (see distribution
Other [X) below)
SENSITIVE

(1]

11

(1

11
n

)

CIRCULATE ON BLUE PAPER

ON AGENDA - 7/10/84
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;;caup:ossed Air, Free Ait, )
Foundation Tunnel, Caisson )
- Subway Workers, Local 147 )
" APL~-CIO Political Action Pund )
(jnichazd Fitzsimmons, Treasurer)

;n*the Hatte: of

MUR 1608

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

1. BACKGROUND:

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by

Commission on November 29, 1983,

On February i, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe
the respondent violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(3)(4)(&), 434(b) (3) and
434(b)(6)(i).- After conducting an investigation in the matter,
the Office of General Counsel on May 14, 1984, forwarded a bkief

to the respondent which stated its intention to recommend that no-

probable cause to believe be found against the respondent with

respect to the 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (3) violation and probable cause

~to believe be found against the respondent with respect to the 2

U.s.C. § 434(b)(6)!8)(i) and § 434 (a) (4) (A) violations.
II. LEGAL ANALYSIS:

The General Counsel's legal analysis of this matter is
contained in the OGC Brief of May 14, 1984.

Respondent filed the attached response on June 4, 1984.
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1. Find no probable cause to believe that c°npri

‘_rtoo Alr, roundation Tunnel, Caisson Subuay uorkorv
‘_AFL-CIO Political Action Fund and Richard ritzsilnonl,

ttaasutez, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (3).
2. Find probable cause to believe cdmptessod Ali__
roundation Tunnel, Caisson Subway Workers, Local 147'arn~cxo

Political Action Fund and Richard Fitzsimmons, as treatutlr
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) and § 434(b)(6)(3)(1).? .
3. Initiate conciliation with the respondent by sendil

Date Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Attachments

l. June 4 Letter
2. Agreement
3. Letter
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CUGENE MAUSNER, CPA
MARTIN MICHABLOPF, CPA

LAURENCE D. SEIDEN
GARY PNILLIPS

Federal Election Committee  °
1325 K Street N.W. _
washington, D. C. 20467

Dear Mr. Steele;

Re: Compr-sud Ai.r. !:r:u Air E’ounduttm
: Tunnel, Caisson Subway Workers,
Local 147, AF1~CIO. Pol‘itical Action
Camittu ‘

I am writing to you today to try and ex'pla:ln why the cmittae should
not take any action against Local 147 AFL-CIO Political Action Fund.

I am the accountant for the Local 147 AFL=-CIO Political Action Fund.
I admit that the violations which you are charging us with are correct
but please allow me to explain how this occurred.

In late 1981, the Local's accountant, Norman Parker, died. Our firm
was retained to do the accounting. We were under the misconception
that election year filings were only every 4 years and not every 2
years, so that we were filing semi-annually instead of gquarterly.

We regret any inconvenience we have caused you and will follow your
filing dates in the future.

Very truly yours,
MAUSNER & MICHAELOFF, P. C.
S CEMr

Gary Phill ips .
GP:bdd
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Federal Election Committee
1325 K Street N.W. :
wWashington, D. C. 20467_

Dear Mr. Steele':~

I.oell 141. wczo ra;_ :ltieal let:loa
cu-itm :
I am writing to you today to try liin why t‘.ho mittee should
not take any action against Local 147 an.-c:o Political Lction Fund.

I am the accountant for the I.ocal 147 APL-CIO Pol:ltical Aetion ruad
I admit that the violations which you are charging us wi.tb are correct
but please allow me to explain how this occurred.

In late 1981, the lLocal's accountant, Norman Parker, died. Our firm
was retained to do the accounting. We were under the misconception
that election year filings were only every 4 years and not every 2
years, so that we were filing semi-annually instead of quarterly.

We regret any inconvenience we have caused you and will follow your
filing dates in the future.

Vemy truly yours,
MAUSNER & MICHAELIOFF, P, C.

., LELL,

Gcary Ph:l.].lips
GP:bdd
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Richard rltzslnnons. !totluttt

Compressed Air, Free Air, : &

Foundation Tunnel, Caisson Buhuqy !

Workers, Local 147, nrn-cno !olitinll
Action Fund o

175 5th Avenue

NeWw York, New York 10010

Ret uun 1608

Dear ur. Pitzsilnonsz

’-"%

Based on intor-atlon ascettainnd in the nor-al'coursc of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal
Election Commission, on Pebruary 1, 1984, found reason to believe
that Compressed Air, Pree Air, Foundation Tunnel, Caisson Subway
Workers, Local 147 AFL-CIO Political Action FPund and you, as
treasurer violated 2 U.8.C. $§ 434fa)(4) (A), 434(Db) (3) and
434.(b) (6) (B) (1), and instituted an investigation in this matter.

After considetxng all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
violations have occurred with regard to 2 U.5.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A)
and § 434(b) (6) (B) (i) and no probable cause to believe that a
violation has occurred with regard to 2 U.5.C. § 434(b) (3).

Submitted for your review is a brief stating‘the,ponition of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of your brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.)
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.




L file a responsive brief i

you na' iub-it tequest to the Commission for

: .xtcns on»ot ttun”ln ich to file a brief. The COIﬁlII&Gﬁ;

e findinq grohtho cause to believe thnitea that the
Office of General Co 1l attempt for a period for not less thai

 thirty, but not more than ninety days to settle this -ntter
‘through a concillation agreement.

Should you have any gquestion, please contact Jndy rhud&o:d
at (202) 523-4000.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Briefs

84040475188




. In the Matter of

)
: Compreslod Air, Free Air, . )
foundation Tunnel, Caisson a8 ;
)

)

Subway Workers, Local 147 Py
AFL-CIO Political Action Pund  .)
Richard rit:sinnons, rtealutcr ‘

_&M&_

I. Statement of the Calos

On February 1, 1984, the-cdnnth1on found reggbn to h¢11§ve
the Compressed Air, Pree Air, roundaﬁlon Tunnel, Catasbn Bub&dy
Workers, Local 147 AFL-CIO Politlcal ;Action Pnnﬂ (‘Local 147%)
and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 38 (34(;)(4)(&), 434 (b) (3),
and 434(b) (6) (B) (i). Local 147 was apprised of the Commission's
determination by letter dated February 2, 1984. Local 147
submitted a response dated rebtua;§,13, 1984, in teply to the

Commission's notification of the reason to believe determination.

II. Legal Analysis:
The Commission found reason to believe that Local 147 failed

84040475189 C

to provide supporting Schedules for $54,940 in itemized
contributions; failed to disclose $650 in contributions made to
Federal candidates and committees; and failed to file four
reports on time in 1982. 1In the February 13 response,
Gary Phiilips, the accou;tant for Local 147, clarified the two
reporting violations and explained the reason for the late
filings.

A. Unitemized Contributions Received

Local 147 reported contributions totalling $54,950 on the

detailed summary pages of its 1981 Mid-Year Report, 1981 Year-End




B40A40475190 o -

‘ff nuboit. 1982 April Quarterly Report and'July Quitteiiy'nnpati;if

" Mo suppo:ting itemized schedules were include with the royo:ta. i
 ﬂA1so, Local <147 left blank the memo entry line for uniteliaod |

conttibutionz. , . &,
.Mr. Phillips, in the Pebruary 13 response, states that none
of the contributors bave in excess of $55 a year. Individuals

who make contributions aggregating less than $200 per calendar i

iéat to a conn;ttee are not required to be itemized by the
connittee. Mr. Phillips explains that the conttibutions
totalling $54,950 which were listei on the detailed summary pages
should have also been listed on the memo entry lines for
unitemized contributions. If Local 147 had entered the
contributions totals on the memo entry line, it would have been
clear that these contributions w;}e unitemized. A review of
current reports indicates that Local 147 is now reporting its
unitemized contributions on the correct line.

Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends finding

no probable cause to believe that Local 147 violated 2 U.S.C.

- § 434(b) (3).

B. Unitemized Disbursements

-In its 1982 Year End Report, Local 147 disclosed $8,175 in
contributions which it made to candidates. However, the
supporting schedule only itemized $7,525 in contributions,

leaving $650 of contributions unitemized. A review of Local




147's reports revealed that an amendment vas tllld ln_,

. which itemized the $650 in contributions. rouz cont:ibu'lnn of_;f

of $250 was to a Federal candidate. The teaponae ftOI‘SccnlfliT
describes the error as an adding error.

The Office of General cOunsel recommends finding»probahle
cause to believe that Locnl 147 violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(b) (6) (B) (1) by failing to timely disclose disbntsenents

made to other political committees or candidates.

c; Late Reports "

Local 147 filed four reports late in 1982. The due date and
the actual date the reports were filed are listed below:

Report » Due Date Date Filed Days Filed

> Late

1982 April Quarterly 4/15/82 7/28/82 104

1982 July Quarterly 7/15/82 7/28/82 13

1982 October Quarterly 10/15/82 11/4/82 20

1982 30 Day Post-~General 12/2/82 1/27/83 56

The February 13 letter explained that the reports were filed

B4040475L8F . -

late because Local 147's accountant died. The new accountants
who were to file the reports thought that the reference in 2
U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) tp:election year meant those years in which
a Presidential election is held.2/ The notation in 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) to "a calendar year in which a regularly

.

1/ oOne contribution is listed as $1,000, however, it appears to
be a clerical error.

2/ In an election year quarterly reports and pre and post
election reports are required to be filed. In a non-election
year reports are required to be filed every six months.
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_ scheduled general election is held"téfgfg

..elections as well as Presidential electianl

13 to 104 days late. The Office of Generalrebuﬁ” weeailnnda

As shown by the chart above, the fqu: :epo:ta

finding probable cause to bellevt that Locll 1. o]
u.S.C. 'S 434(a)(4) (A) by filing the repotts lati., f
I1I. General Counsel's Inco-cndatlon

* 1. Find no probable cause to believe that Cbuptessed Alt.
Pree Air, Foundation Tunnel, Caisson Subway WOrkers. Local 141
AFL-CIO Political Action fund violated 2 U.5.C. § l34(b)(3).

2. Find probable cause to believe Compressed Air, Free Air,

Foundation Tunnel, Caisson Subway Workers, Local 147 AFL-CIO
Political Action Fund violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (6) (B) (1) and 2

Koy

U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A).

__J:L_!karldii*!
date -

General cOunsel



m D. C. 20467
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mm T0: The c«n—i.uion i
mt ; ch‘t]’.ﬂ. '. st“ .. N

General CounsellCt
SUBJECT: MUR 1608 '

Attached for the Commission's review 1; a m:ut ntnung the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues
of the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying each respondent of the General Counsel’'s intent to -’
recommend to the Commission a finding of no probable cause to
believe and probable cause to believe was mailed May 14,

1984. Following receipt of a respondents' reply to this natice.
this Office will make a further report to the Commission.

Attachments
» Brile

2. Letters to Respondent
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| BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION

In the uattet of

' Compressed Air, Free Air._
'~ Poundation Tunnel, Caisson
 “Subway Workers, Local 147
' AFL-GIO Political Action Fund
?,‘Rxchard F;tzs;mmons Treasu:er

GENERAL COUNSEL'S _R_;g
I. Statement of the Case:

| On February 1, 1984 the Commxssion found reason to believe
the Compressed Air, Ftee Air, Foundatxon Tunnel, Caxsson Subway
Workers, Local 147 AFL-CIO Political Action Fund ("Local 147“)
and its treasurer vxolated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(&)(4)(A), 434 (b) (3),
and 434(b)(6)(8)(1). Local 147 was apprised of the Commission's
determination by letter dated Februaty 2, 1984. Local 147
submitted a response dated February 13, 1984, in reply to the

Commission's notification of the reason to believe determination.

II. Legal Analysis:

The Commission found reason to believe that Local 147 failed
to provide supporting Schedules for $54,940 in itemized
contributions; failed to disclose $650 in contributions made to
Federél candidates and committees; and failed to file fbhr
reports on time in 1982. In the Februarjy 13 response,

Gary Phillips, the accountant for Local 147, clarified the two
reporting violations and explained the reason for the late
filings.

A. Unitemized Contributions Received

.Local 147 reported contributions totalling $54,950 on the

detailed summary pages of its 1981 Mid-Year Report, 1981 Year-End




~ Report, 1982 April Quarterly Report and‘JﬁlyVQuirtorly aaaagg.-vr::
,: N° cupporting itemized schedules were include with the :eports.

”’f, A1so, Local 147 left blank the memo entry line tor unitalizod

 :»-cantt1butions. it
Mr. Phillips, in the February 13 :esponse, states that none ‘~'.

‘;cf the contributors gave in excess of $55 a year. Ind1v1duals

who make contributions aggregating less than $200 per calendar
year to a committee are not required to be itemized by the
committee. Mr. Phillips explains that the contributions
_totalling $54,950 which were listed on the detailed summary pages
should have also been listed on the memo entry lines for
unitemized contributions. If Local 147 had entered the
contributions totals on the memo entry line, it would have been
clear that these contributions were unitemized. A review of
current reports indicates that Local 147 is now reporting its
unitemized contributions on the correct line.

Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends finding

84040475196

no probable cause to believe that Local 147 violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(b)(3).

B. Unitemized Disbursements

In its 1982 Year End Report, Local 147 disclosed $8,175 in
contributions which it made to canéidates. However, the
supporting schedule only itemized $7,525 in contributions,

leaving $650 of contributions unitemized. A review of Local




?f141's :epozts revealed that an annndncnt wal tiied in‘ul;

»‘which itemized the $650 in contributions. ruuz conttihutik_

3 f$100 each were to non*ﬁederal candidates./ and one cont:lbutiamﬂ'

' ;0£ $250 was to‘a Federal candidate. The response f:om Looal’_  7f7
7f'describes the error as an adding error. | 4
The Office of General Counsel recommends fxnding p:abable
cause to believe that Local 147 violated 2 U.S.C. =
i § 434(b) (6) (B) (i) by failing to txmely-dlsclose dlsbursemehtsf

made to other political committees or candidates.

The February 13 letter explained that the reports were filed

P C. Late Reports

3 Local 147 fileé four reports late in 1982. The due date and

tn the actual date the reports were filed are listed below:

~ Report : Due Date Date Filed Days Filed

Late

v . -
1982 April Quarterly 4/15/82 7/28/82 104

o 1982 July Quarterly 7/15/82 7/28/82 13

= 1982 October Quarterly 10/15/82 11/4/82 20
1982 30 Day Post-General 12/2/82 1/27/83 56

o

<T

o0

late because Local 147's accountant died. The new accountants
who were to file the reports thought that the reference in 2
U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) to election year meant those years in which
a Presidential election is held.2/ The notation in 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(4) (A) to "a calendar year in which a regularly

1/ one contribution is listed as $1,000, however, it appears to
be a clerical error.

2/ In an election year quarterly reports and pre and post
election reports are required to be filed. In a non-election
year reports are reqgquired to be filed every six months.
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jen@rnl election th held” re!&rs.to_cougr0051 n

lections aa well as Presidential oleetiona‘iip;..': e
.sf’_'h°“n by the chart above, the four reports were betff
to 104 days 1ate. The Office of Geneul COunsel recm;_‘__

;indihg ptobable cause to believe that Local 147 violated 2

,_}u S. c. § 434(a)(4)(a) by filing the :eports late.

,Z;xx. General COunsel's Recommendation

‘1. Find no probable cause to believe that Compressed A1r,

;5Ftee Air, Foundatxon Tunnel, Caisson Subway Wbrkers, Local 147

aFL—CIO P011t1ca1 Act1on fund violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(3).
2. Find probable cause to believe Compressed Air, Free Air,
Foundation Tunnel, Caisson Subway Workers, Local 147 AFL-CIO

Political Action Fund violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (6) (B) (i) and 2
U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(n).

date ‘.\3’\ \Qﬂ

General COunsel
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Cempressed Air, Pree Air,

. violations have occurred with regard to 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A)

FEDERAL mm@w cemnss:ou L
WASH!NCTQN DC m

Richard Fitzsimmons, Treasurer

Foundation Tunnel, Caisson Swaa

Workers, Local 147, AFL-CIO Politieal
Action Fund

175 5th Avenue

New York, New York 10010

Re: MUR 1608
Dear Mr. Fitzsimmons: 3

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal
Election Commission, on February 1, 1984, found reason to believe
that Compressed Air, Free ‘Air, Foundation Tunnel, Caisson Subway
Workers, Local. 147 AFL-CIO Political Action Fund and you, as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4)(A), 434(D) (3) and
434(b) (6) (B) (i), and instituted an investigation in this matter. .

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that

and § 434(b) (6) (B) (i) and no probable cause to believe that a
violation has occurred with regard to 2 U.S.C. § 434 (b) (3).

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of your brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.)
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.
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b :to tile a responsive brfe wi
tten request to the Commission £
hich to file a bzief. The_q'

A finding- le cause to believe requires thatJ“j

c»jfoffiea of Gene:alfcounsul attempt for a period for
.. thirty, but not mo
'“through a conciliation agreement.

‘than ninety days to settle tb

Should you have &ny guestion, please contact Judy Thedfotd"
at (202) 523-4000. j . 5

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Briefs
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WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

TOs - O‘fxce of the Commission secretary
Jﬁibﬁaif. O‘fxce of Genetal Counsel k,lz‘

' DATE: ~ May 14, 1984 |
SUBJECT: MUR 1608 - Memorandum and GC's Brief _

‘The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

o for the Commission Meeting of X

o~ Open Session

LN Closed Session

0

&7 CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

o 48 Hour Tally Vote (1] Compliance [x]
Sensitive [ ]

A Non-Sensitive [ ] Audit Matters [}

\ '24 Hour No Objection [ ] Litigafion [ ]

< Sensitive (]

& Non-Sensitive [ ] Closed MUR Letters []

Information [x) Status Sheets [ ]

Sensitive [x]
Non-Sensitive [ ] Advisory Opinions []

Other (see distribution
Other _ (] below) (]




FEDERAI. ﬁLECT |ON COMMISSIBN
: wnmucvou. oc 20463 e

The Commission

Charles N. Stee'“
General Counse

SUBJECT: MUR 1608

Attached for the Commission's review ia a bti&f stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues
of. the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
nctifying each respondent of the General Counsel's intent to
recommend to the Commissiofh a finding of no probable cause to
believe and probable cause to believe was mailed May 14,

1984. Following receipt of a respondents®' reply to this notice,
this Office will make a further report to the Commission.

Attachments
1. Brief
2. Letters to Respondent

‘84040475202




_ In the Matter of
, . Compressed Air, Pree Air,
"T-Subway Workers, Local 147

| AFL-CIO Political Action Fund
gl Richard Fitzsimmons, Ttelsuter

84040475203

' BEFORE rﬁSQr#nkﬁin\éﬁﬁéﬁ;én-gauu;as:qq

- )  MUR 1608 -
Foundation Tunnel, Caisson i ;“ 280
)
)

GENERAL ._.tLN___co SEL' ;a.&..._
I. Statement of the Casez

On February 1, 1984, the cOmmisszon found reason to believe

the Compressed Air, Free Air, Foundation Tunnel, Ca;sson Subway

‘Workers, Local 147 AFL-CIO Political Action Fund ('Local 147')

and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A), 434(b)(3),
and 434(b) (6) (B) (i). Local 147 was apptiséd of the Commission's
determination by letter dated February 2, 1984. Local 147 _
submitted a response dated February 13, 1984, in reply to the

Commission's notification of the reason to believe determination.

' II. Legal Analysis:

The Commission found reason to believe that Local 147‘failed
to provide supporting Schedules for #54,940 in itemized
contributions; failed to disclose $650 in contributions made to
Federal candidates and committees; and failed to file four
reports on time in 1982. 1In the Fébruary 13 response,

Gary Phillips, the accountant for Local 147, clarified the two
reporting violations and explained the reason for the late
filings.

A. Unitemized Contributions Received

Local 147 reported contributions totalling $54,950 on the

Getailed éummary pages of its 1981 Mid-Year Report, 1981 Year-End




o«
L
)
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ﬂf?ﬁh&p@ii;:ibez Aﬁzii'oua:tezigﬂn@pbrt?andfauAy‘Qha:ieiléi“ “
’f fuo supporting itemized schedulec were include with tho topér
'?’Alco. Local 147 left blank tbe memo entry 11ne for unittn
‘ 3f;contr1butions. Y

M:. Phillips, in the Febtuaty 13 response. states thgt none

of :he.conttibutors gave in excess of $55 a year. Indzvidunia*

who make contributions aggregating less than $200 per calenda:~

year to a committee are not required to be itemized by the

committee. Mr. Phillips explains that the contrxbutxons
totalling $54,950 which were listed on the detailed summary'pagés
should have also bgen listed on the memo entryllines for
unitemized contributions. If Local 147 hgd entered the
contributions totals on the memo‘entty line, it would have been
clear that these contributions were unitemized. A review of

current reports indicates that Local 147 is now reporting its

unitemized contributions on the correct line.

Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends finding
no probable cause to believe that Local 147 violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(b) (3).

B. Unitemized Disbursements

In its 1982 Year End Report, Local 147 disclosed $8,175 in
contributions which it made to candidates. However, the
supporting schedule only'itemized $7,525 in contributions,

leaving $650 of contributions unitemized. A review of Local



?;j141's :epo:ts revealed that an annndnont wal tilcd inf'b
whieh itenized the ssso in conttibutions. Pour contti lt& o
i 8100 each vere to non-federal candidatenl/ and one contributicnfg';”
"of 8250 was to a Federal candidnte. The rosponse ftal Locjl J,“1' 

*adescxibes the error as an aading error.

The Office of Genezal Counsel recommends tinding ptohiblo
cause to believe that Local 147 violated 2 U.S.C. |
s 434(b) (6) (B) (i) by failing to timely disclose disbursements

made to gther political committees or candidates.

C. Late Reports
Local 147 filed four reports late in 1982; The due date and
the actual date the reports were filed are listed below:
Report Due Date Date Filed Days Filed
: Late
1982 April Quarterly 4/15/82 7/28/82 104
1982 July Quarterly 7/15/82 7/28/82 13
1982 October Quarterly 10/15/82 11/4/82 20
1982 30 Day Post-General 12/2/82 1/27/83 56

The February 13 letter explained that the reports were filed

-}
o
!
~
<
o
<
o
<
)

late because Local 147's accountant died. The new accountants
who were to file the reports thought that the reference in 2
U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) to election year meant those years in which
a Presidential election is held.2/ The notation in 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a) (4) (A) to "a calendar year in which a regularly

1/ one contribution is listed as $1,000, however, it appears to
be a clerical error.

2/ In an election year quarterly reports and pre and post
election reports are required to be filed. In a non-election
year reports are required to be filed every six months.
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"ffindxng ptobable cause to belxeve that Lneal 1&7-vio“
' u .§.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) by f£iling the reports late.

“ﬁctkons as well as Preaidential eleﬁtions.

_As shown by the chart above, the fonr”jeports

41,jto 104 days late. The Office of Genemll céunsel'

III. Genezal Counsel's Recommendation ‘ : :
i e Find no probable cause to belie#e'that ccmpféSSeé;Air{Fi:‘
Free Air, Foundation Tunnel, Caisson Subway Wo:kers, Local 147
AFL-CIO Political Action fund violated 2 U.S. c. § 434(b)(3).4,,

2. Find probab’e cause to believe Comp;essed Azr, F:ee Alr,'
Foundation Tunnel, Caisson Subway Workers, Local 147 APL-CIO

Political Action Fund violated 2 U. S g 434(b)(6)(8)(1) and 2
U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A).

Y Mo, \CE4
date

General Counsel
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Compressed Air, Free Air,

Dear Mr. Fitzsimmons:

. violations have occurred with regard to 2 U.S8.C. § 434(&)(4)(&)

Richard Fxtzsxnmous. Txtlsuxet

Foundation Tunnel, Caisson subway

Workers, Local 147, AFL~CIO Political
Action Fund

175 Sth Avenue

New York, New York 10010 i

Re:“unknlﬁos.yj*

L

" Based on information ascertained in the no:nal can* e ot
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal
Election Commission, on February 1, 1984, found reason to believe
that Compressed Air, Free Air, Foundation Tunnel, Caisson Subway
Workers, Local 147 AFL-CIO Political Action Fund and you, as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434 (a) (4) (A), 434(b) (3) and R
434 (b) (6) (B) (i), and 1nstituted an 1nvestigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that

and § 434(b) (6) (B) (i) and no probable cause to believe that a
violation has occurred with regard to 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (3).

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the poaition of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replyi to the
brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of your brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.)
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.



o £ lc a :esponsive bti.ta
guest to the Commission
to file a brief. The ¢
nd 20 days. ;

£f f General Cour “'iattempt for a pe { ot ]
thirty but'no ‘more than ninety days to settle'thii:ﬁqt~‘

h ough a concili _’i&n» :agteement

ol Shénld you have any question, please contact Juay;5a~
at (202) 523-4000.  ; :

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Briefs
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

JOBN D. GIBSO| .
ASSISTANT STAFF||DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

“RAD UPDATE TO MUR 1608

(1)

) & '
ol rThis update is to provide you- with 1n!ctlltion rtgttding the
a;" items contained in MUR 1608. When the Compressed Air, Free Air, |
b ew Foundation Tunnel, Caisson Subway Workers, lLocal 147 AFL-CIO '
iy Political Action Fund ("Local 147%) was considered for prssible
. audit by the Commission at the November 29, 1983 Executive
Session meeting, there were three (3) non-compliance standards
discussed: a) failure to provide supporting schedules for
contributions from individuals; b) failure to provide supporting
schedules for contributions to Federal candidates; and c) failure
to file reports in a timely manner.

by the Reports Analyst to obtain information regarding the
contributions from individuals (Attachment 1l). 1In response to
the telephone call, a letter was received on December 2, 1983.
The letter stated that voluntary contributions are pledged by the
. membership of Local 147 at the rate of "3 cents an hour or 24
- cents a day"™ and that this results in an 1ndividual contributing
no "more than $55 a year"™ (Attachment 2).

tn

~N

<

= . >
S ] On November 30, 1983, a telephone call was made to Local 147
=

<

i

With respect to the question on itemizing all contributions
to Federal candidates, an amendment was received from Local 147
on May 23, 1983 which disclosed one (1) contribution to a Federal
candidate totalling $250 that had not previously been reported
(Attachment 3).

The final item in MUR 1608 concerns late filing. A notice

was never sent to Local 147 for chronic late filing, because the
appropriate threshold had not been met.

If you have any questions, please contact uichael Piller at
523-4048.




ach

T
.

TELECON ANALYST Mike Tangne

TELECON WITH: Richard Fitzsimmons, Treasurer

Workers, Local 147 AFL-CIO Political Action Fund
DATE: Novenber 30,1983

Candidate/Committee: Compressed Air, Free Air, Foundation Tunnel, Cafsson Sulmy

SUBJECT(S): Individual Contributor Information

I te'lephoned Mr. F'Itzsimns to determine why the committees amended reports did
not contain information requested concerning contributionsfrom individuals. Mr.,
Fitzsimnons explained that members pledge a certain amount of their hourly wige
to be deducted as contributions to the political action committee and that the
amount from each individual does not exceed fifty to sixty dollars a year. He
stated that he would sent written confirmation of this and in the future would
provide the sum of unitimized contributions on the memo entry of the Detailed
Summary Page.

84040475210
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Federal Blect:loa ce-im
m’hington. ' oc‘ M’?
Dear Ms. 'qufotd: '
'rumnl. el:lm sm_-y l_lwlmu. oca M
pp ’-al.a" : eu—i.tm;_-; L

As per our converaat:lon on msnry 6, 1984. I am writing ho yau to
explain the filing discrepaneiu.

The first problem was the $54,950 stated on page 2 were nll contributions
from members at 3¢ an hour and that amount should have been listed as a
memo entry unitemized. The second charge was that the committee filed
reports late because the committee's orig:lnal ‘accountant, Norman Parker,
died in July 1981 and Mausner & Michaeloff, P.C., the new accountants,
were not aware that election years were every two ymess, not every four
years. The third charge that the committee failed to itemize approxi-
mately $650.00 in its 1982 year end report was actually an adding mistake
on page 2 of itemized disbursements. The correct figures on the detailed
summary page of receipts and disbursements should be added to column 21
and subtracted from column 19.

We are truly sorry for any inconvenience that were caused to you and we
will try to make sure that future filings are to your utmost satisfaction.

Very truly yours,
'MAUSNER & MICHAELOFF, P. C.
MM:bdd :
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Richard Plt:sln-ons. r:cllut,;giur

Compressed Air, Pree Air Foundation

Caisson Subway Workers, Local 147 arn—cxo
Political Action COIlittc. 00

175 5th Avenue

New York, New York 10010

Cmemun
Dear Mr. Fitzsimmons: IO iyt

On February 1, 1984, the redezal Election co-nistlan
determined that there is reason to believe that the cquptall.d
Air, Pree Air Foundation Tunnel, Caisson 8uhﬁhy-ﬂbrk¢ra, Local
147 AFL-CIO Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S8.C. §§ 434(a) and 434(b), provisions of the: redetal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").  The !
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission’s finding, is attached for yout
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to da-onst:ate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this latter.

In the absence of any additional information which .
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you
or your committee, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of courge, this does not ‘preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation priaqr to a finding of
pr:g;bie gause to believe if you so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

S .18(d).

If you and your copmittee intend tq pe represented by
counsel in this matter, please advise thg Commission by
completing the encloseq form stating the pame, address and
telephone number of such counsel, and a gpatement authorizing
such counsel to receivq any notificationg and other
communications from thq Commission.




aow'heing cnnducted uill b&
5.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 4

¢opniasion in writing ghat;yﬁh

_ocedutes Eor hlndling posslbp
have any queations. please con,
202 523-4529.

Sincerely,

e Ann Elliott,

e Chairman
g lnclonutca. A A
General counlel's Factual and Legal Analysis ‘ o .
- Procedures , , :

Designation of Counsel Statement

8404047 52|7
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2 0.8, c'.ls czum 3 :equiul s pou:ical cou tee to

. provide the identifieatton ct each petson who makoa.to ‘the

"frepOtting eonnittee duting the reporcing patiod a contrtbuti

:  _contt1butions which have’ an aggregate alount or value'in n‘
of $200 per calendar year. ; ‘

2 U.8.C. § 434(b)(6)(n)(i) tequites a political co.nittao to;f 

report the name and address of each political comnxttee vhtch hni;;ﬁ

received a contribution from the reporting committee duting the

‘reporting petiod together with the date and amount of the

contribution.

- The respondent committee failed to aubnit’suppOttlng
schedules for contributions it reported receiving from
individuals on its 1981-Mid-Year Report, 1981 Year-End report,
1982 April Quarterly report, and 1982 July Quarterly Report. The
Act requires the identification of any contributor whose |
contributions aggregate in excess of $200 for the calendar year.
In total, the Committee has-failed to disclose $54,950 in '
contributions, The Office of General Caunsel recommends finding
reason to believe that the Committee and its treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. § 434(b) (3).

The Committee filpd four reports late. Below is a schedule
prepared by the Reportg Analysis Divisiqp showing the report, its
due date and the actuj} d;te the report yas filed.

<

Report - Due Date Date Filed
1982 April Quarterly 4/15/82 7/28/82
1982 July Quarterly 7/15/82 7/28/82
1982 October Quarterly 10/15/82 11/4/82

1982 30 Day Post-General 12/2/82 1/27/83




As shoun abovq. thq :epo:ta wcte'hetwten 13 to xo47‘

‘The late Eilinga are<clea:1y in violation of z u s.c_
§ 434(a) (4) (A). The Office of General Counsel recom
‘reason to believe the COnnittee and its tzeasuter‘vt,
U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A). :
The last violation is the Committee's failure;ié”

approximately $650 in contributions it made to candiddiiv

committees on its 1982 Year-End Report. The intorlatlon ip
required to be reported pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(61ca)(1)..
The Office of General Counsel recommends finding roalou to
believe the committee and its treasurer violated 2 o,s.c..-
§ 434(b) (6) (B) (1). fe
RECOMGENDATION

1. Pind reason to believe the Compressed Air, Free Air
Foundation Tunnel, Caisson Subway Workers, Local 147 AFL-CIO
Political Action Committee and Richard Fitzsimmons, as trehsu:er,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A), 434(b)(3), and '

434 (b) (6) (B) (1).
2. Approve the sending of the attached letter and General

84040475219

Counsel's Legal and Factual Analysis to the respondent.
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~of the Commission's supervisory responsibilities shall be
‘referred to the Enforcement Division of the Office of Gcnt‘
- Counsel where they are assigned a MUR (Matter Under Rcvi

‘'within 15 céays a2 respondent(s) may submit any factual or legil.
_ naterials relevant .to the 2llegations. During the investigation,

‘ subpoene incdividuals to appear for depositions, and to order

‘ DESCRIP”ION DP PRELIHIhABP PQOC&D@RBS v
- FOR PROCESSING POSSIELE VIOLATIONS DISCOVERED BY TEE f
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICN -

Possible violations discovered during the normal cou:l

number, and asszgncd to & staff nemher.

Following review of the information whzch genetataé tht
MUR, a recommendation on how to proceed on the matter, which_a~.~
shall include preliminary legal and factuzl analysis, and ar e
informetion compiled frcm materials availzble to the Cunniasian
shall be submitted to the Commission. - This initial report
shall recommend either: (a) that the Commission find reason
to believe that 2 possidble violation of the Federsl Electton
Campaign Act (FECA) may have occurred or is about to oceur
end that the Ccmnission conduct an investigation of the matter;
or (b) that the Commiscion £iné nNO reason to believe that
2 possible viclation of the FECX has occurred ane that the
Commissicn close the file on the matter.

Thereefter, if the Ccanission decides by an affirmative
vote of four (4) Comnissioners that there is reason to believe
that 2 violation of the Federzl Election Campaign Act (FECA)
has been ccnmitted or is about to be committed, the Office’
cf the General Ccunsel shall open an investigation into the
matter. Upeon notification of the Commission's finding(s),

the Commission shell have the power to subpoena documents, to

ancwers to interrogatories. The respondent(s). may be contacted
more than once by the’ Ccmmxssxon in its 1nvest1gation. i :

P
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't:he cwinion on Novedaet 29, 1983. The coupuuaa ;
-Alr !bundation ruunel. Caisson Subway Ho:keta, Locll 147 I!&wCIO

 ff*acb-pzesand Air. r:ac ax'?r_f'
ok g c.tsson-Subnag Workers,
Political Action C

‘tfauunc: or uuxa 1 NTERN ALLY GE n n n A f]t‘n

!his -atter-uas :ete:ted to the 0f£lce ot‘G.ut"' cuunael by

APolltieal Actlon Committee ("the Committee®™) appears to havn

violated the Act by filing four reports late, failing te dilclose
a total of 354 950 in contributions from individuals oa tbe
Detailed Summary Page for which no supporting schedules itemizing
the individual contributions were submitted and for failing_to
disclose $650 in contributions it made to candidates. '

‘ FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL AMALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A), a political
committee in an election year is required to file quarterly
_tepoits ¢ue April 15, July 15, October 15; a pze-electio; report
due -no lator’than 12 days before any election in which the
committee makes 3 conttibution or expenditure on behalf of a
candidate in such election; a post-general election report due no
later than 30 days after the general election; and a year-end

report due January 31 of the following year.
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-fn-lz lr. ?it:lillons:i"

fdetézninod that there is reason to believe that the

On Pebruary 1, 1984, the Federal Election Mum‘

Aig, Pree Air Foundation Tunnel, Caisson Subway
147 AFL-CIO Political Action Committee and you,

‘violated 2 U.5.C. §§ 434(a) and 434(b), provisions '"ot the r.aeni

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as anend ("the Act"),
General Counsel's factual and legal amalysis, which fotnnd a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for yonr
information.

Under the Act, you have-an opportunity to dcionstrate—that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
denonstrates that no further action should be taken against you
ur committee, the Commission may find probable cause to
lieve that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
prg:;bie gause to believe if you so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S .18(d).

If you and your committee intend to be represented by
counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by
completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and
telephone number of such counsel, and a statement authorizing
such counsel to receive any notifications and other .
communications from the Commission.




"o.s C. §§ 437;(.)(4)(3) ana
Commission in writing that yuh

any questions, please
202/523-4529. :

Sincerely,

M

e Ann Elliott,

thoral counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement
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Compressed Air, Free Air F
Caisson Subway Worker
Political Action Committ

WR: INTERNALLY GENE hﬂ#;!“#‘ﬁ.

SWemRY OF annncm:mnls ’
This matter was referred to the office of nggg;1, f’

" __0 Conniasion on November 29, 1983. The cgnpmqs"

 fAi: !ouadation Tunnel, Caisson Subway Wb:keta, Locll 147 L!&HQIO
Political Action Committee ("the Committee®) appeats to have
_violatéd the Act by filing four reports late, failing to dtsclose

a total of $54,950 in contributions from individuals on the
Detailed Summary Page for which no supporting schedules itemizing
the individual contributions were submitted and for failing to
disciose $650 in contributions it made to candidates.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A), a political

committee in an election year is required to file quarterly
reports due April 15, July 15, October 15; a pre-election report
due no later than 12 days before any election in which the
committee makes a contribution or expenditure on behalf of a
candidate in such election; a post;general election report due no
later than 30 days after the general election; and a year4end

report due January 31 of the following year.




27u.8.C. § 434(D) m requius a political cn—tetu to

E?Yiprovidc the identification of each po:aon who nakea to the
g:uporting comnittee du:ing thc rcpo:ting p.ziod a contrlbuti
j,fdontzibutions 'hich havc an aggregate amount or vnlue in ltﬂiilﬁﬁ_.

.‘V,‘qt szoo per calendar year.
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‘2 U.8.C. $ 434(b)(6)(8)(1) ttqnitea a political connltt.. to

:i'rchtt the name and aﬂﬂrets of each political committee which has.
':oceived a conttibution from the reporting committee during tho :

reporting period together with the date and amount of the
contribution. . _ ,

-The respondent committee failed to submit supporting
schedules for contributions it reported receiving from
individuals on its 1981-Mid-Year Report, 1981 Year-End report, -
1982 April Quarterly report, and 1982 July Quarterly Report. The
Act requires the identification of any contributor whose
contributions aggfegate in excess of $200 for the calendar year.
In total, the Committee has failed to disclose $54,950 in
contributions., The Office of General Counsel recommends finding.
reason to believe ghﬁt the Committee and its treasurer violated 2
U.8.C. § 434(b) (3).

The Committee filed four tepOtﬁs late. Below is a schedule
prepared by the Reports Analysis Division showing the report, its
due date and the actual date the report was filed.

Report Due Date Date Filed

1982 April Quarterly 4/15/82 7/28/82

1982 July Quarterly 7/15/82 7/28/82

1982 October Quarterly 10/15/82 11/4/82
1982 30 Day Post-General 12/2/82 1/27/83
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| m J.ltt ﬂ.‘l.i.nqs are elu::ly i.n viahtion of 2 0.8 C.

e azum (4)(2). The Office of General Counsel recomme
" rnm ta holleve thc conittu and u:s tuuu:er v&c 3
,u.l.c. ! 43&(3) (4) (A) A

The last violation is the mittn' failure tolmilt L

' lppxbxi-atoly $650 in contributions it made to candidatn.

colnittees on its 1982 !ea:-nnd Report. The infornatlon 13
roquired to be reported putsuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(6]£8)(i).
The 0££1ce of General Counsel recommends finding :eason ho
believe the committee and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b) (6) (B) (i).

RECOMMENDATION
1. Find reason to believe the Compressed Air, Free Air
Foundation Tunnel, Caisson Subway Workers, Local 147 AFL-CIO
Political Action Committee and Richard Fitzsimmons, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A), 434(D)(3), and
434 (b) (6) (B) (i).
2. Appthe the sendingvof the attached letter and General

Counsel's Legal and Factual Analysis to the respondent.
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'ineax Hx. ?1tzsinnons:

o 1904, the Pederal Election Cn-au fon.
detexadned that thcte is reason to believe that the Compre

Alr, Pree Air Poundation Tunnel, Caisson Subway ‘Utkug.,‘“ sed

147 AFL~CIO Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) and 434(d), ptovlsiont of the !tacral
Election Canpaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which £oxned a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under "the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
subnit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you
or r comittee, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of

probable cause to believe if you so desired. See 11 C.P.R.-
§ 111.18(4).

If you and your committee intend to be represented by
counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by
completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and
telephone number of such counsel, and a statement authorizing
such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.




'Gennzal CDunsel's ractual and Legal nnalynis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement




:u the unttax ‘of

,cwpr&sud Adr, l'ree Mr !bundation
*: Tunnel, Caisson Subway Workers,
 Local 147 AIE-CIO Political ‘
“ v Action Committee
;,;aichard ritzlinnons, Trea-urer

‘cnmxucx'nou

: I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federll
vnlectxon Commission, do hereby certify that on February 1,
. 1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the‘
following actions in MUR 1608: i

l. PFind reason to believe the compressed
Air, Free Air Foundation Tunnel,
Caisson Subway Workers, Local 147
AFL-CIO Political Action Committee
and Richard Fitzsimmons, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (aA),

434 (b) (3), and 434(b) (6) (B) (i) .

Approve the sending of the letter
and General Counsel's Legal and
Factual Analysis to the respondent
as submitted with the First General
Counsel's Report dated January 27,
1984.

N
(7
~
A
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v
o
v
®

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.
Attest:

2-/ -84 R M

Date Marjorie W. Emmons -
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 1-27-84, 10:21
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 1-30-84, 11:00
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FEDERAL ELECT ION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Office of the Commission sgcrctaty

Office of General COuncel(./d'
DATE: - January 27, 1984

5  SUBJECT: - MUR 1608 - First General counnel's R.pert”=75"
o~ s L
i'm The attached is submitted as an Agenda document
l“‘ .
' ey for the Commission Meeting of
| n Open Session
~ Closed Session
<
Y o CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION
v 48 Hour Tally Vote (x] Compliance x)
‘o Sensitive . [x]
= »Ron-Sensitive [] Audit Matters [
? 24 Hour ﬁo Objection {1 Litigation 0]
® Sensitive (]
Non-Sensi.ive [ ] Closed MUR Letters [ |
Information [1] Status Sheets [ ]
Sensitive [ 1]
Non-Sensitive [ ] Advisory Opinions [ ]

Other (see distribution
Other [ below) (]
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1325 K ‘t'“t' ﬂq'o ML
washington. b.c.‘ 1045 :

FIRST GENERAL couusn.'s mﬂ"’l AN2
DATE m TIME OF TRANSMITTAL

-,‘nz 0GC TO THE COMMISSION l/a7/s’¢ 10:45~

"mmxm-sum INTERNALLY c:una'agt:
 !38P0ﬂhﬁHT‘8 NAHB Compressed Air, Free Air roundati”

Caisson Subway Workers, Local 141‘;
Political Action Committee |
Richard Pitzsiunons, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a), 2 U.S.C. § 434(1:){3). »

§ 434(b) (6) (B) (i)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: 1981 and 1982 Reports by'kﬁa
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None |
GENERATION OF MATTER
This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by
the Commission on November 29, 1983.
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The Compressed Air, Free Air Foundation Tunnel, Caisson
Subway Workers, Local 147 AFL-CIO Political Action Committee
("the Committee”) appears to have violatad the Act by filing four
reports late, failing to disclose a total of $54,950 in
contributions from individuals on the Detailed Summary Page for
which no supporting schedules itemizing the individual
contributions were submitted and for failing to disclose $650 in
contributions it made to candidates.
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A), a political committee
in an election year is required to file quarterly reports due

April 15, July 15, October 15; a pre-election report due no later
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ioltetton; a post-general eleetion report due no latcx thln 30

'fﬁthan 12 days hoforc any electton in which the connlttcl‘

conttibutlon or eaponditute on behalf of a candidatc in cﬁnh

4 days after the general election; and a year-end report due
waanuary 31 of the following year.

2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (3) requires a political committee to
provide the identification of each person who makes to tbe
reporting committee during the reporting period a contribution or
contributions which have an aggregate amount or value in excess
of $200 per calendar year. |

2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (6) (B) (i) requires a political committee to
report the name and address of each political committee which has
received a contribution from the reporting committee during the
reporting period together with the date and amount of the
contribution.

The respondent committee failed to submit supporting
schedules for contributions it reported receiving from
individuals on its 1981-Mid-Year Report, 1981 Year-End report,
1982 April Quarterly report, and 1982 July Quarterly Report. The
Act requires the identification of any contributor whose
contributions aggregate in excess of $200 for the calendar year.
In total, the Committee has failed to disclose $54,950 in
contributions. The Office of General Counsel recommends finding
reason to believe that the Committee and its treasurer violated 2

U.S.C. § 434(b) (3).
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~.%3;»f 've;."

The cw-ltttoe tilca tour repo:ts kate. B§1c§;f§

i p:.pa:ed by the chorta Analysis Division showing the |

duc date and the actual date the rcpbtt was filed.v

" gsEQES'V i Z Eas_esﬁs‘
1982 April Quarterly 4/15/82
1982 July Quarterly 7/15/82
1982 October Quarterly 10/15/82
1982 30 Day Post-General 12/2/82 /83
As shown above, the reports were between 13 to 104 d&ys‘létg.v'=

The late filings are clearly in violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A). The Office of General Counsel recommends £inding
reason to believe the Committee ahd its treasurer violated;z-
U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (n). '

The last violation is the Committee's failure to itemize
approximately $650 in contributions it made to candidate
committees on its 1982 Year-End Report. The information is
required to be reported pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) (6) (B) (i).
The Office of General Counsel recommends finding reason to
believe the committee and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b) (6) (B) (i).
RECOMMENDATION

1. Find reason to believe the Compressed Air, Free Air
Foundation Tunnel, Caisson Subway Workers, Local 147 AFL-CIO
Political Action Committee and Richard Fitzsimmons, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A), 434(b)(3), and |
434 (b) (6) (B) (1).




Charles N. Steeie
Gener3al Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Asgsoclate General Counsel

Attachments
Letter
Genetal counsel's Legal and Factual Analysis

840 40475 2 :3:451‘.1 ‘yf;
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. !ﬁitticnl.hetien cunni_;‘“" S e :

. 175 Sth Avenus i W e ' SO e i
- Rew. !brk, New !otk 10010 s . ' R R

*inear Mr. Pitzsimmons:

Re: MUR i‘d§a “ ot

‘On ' . 1984. the Federal Blection ca-nisiioa

determined that there is reason to believe that thi«Conprcaséﬁ
. Adr, Pree Air Foundation Tunnel, Caisson Subway Workers, Local

147 AFL-CIO Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) and 434(b), provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under ‘the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you
or your committee, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
ptgb;bie cause to believe 1£ you 80 desired. See 1l C.P.R.-

§ 111.18(4).

1f you and your committee intend to be represented by
counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by
completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and
telephone number of such counsel, and a statement authorizing
such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.

)
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Enclosures .
' General Counsel's Pactual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Compressed Air, Free Alr !hundltif
Caisson Subway Workers, Local
Political Action Committee

,m _,_,,m:xu'rsnnax.r.r c:unnar;n

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
rbis matter was referred to the Office of General cuunlel by

rthe Connission on November 29, 1983. The Co-prested{nit, r:ee

Alt ?onndation Tunnel, Caisson Subway Workers, Local 141 l!LPCIO
Political Action Committee ("the Committee") appears to have
violated the Act by filing four reports late, failing to diléloce
a totai of $54,950 in contributions from individuals on the
Detailed Summary Page for which no supporting schedules itemizing
the individual contributions were submitted and for failing to
disclose $650 in contributions it made to candidates.

/! FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A), a political

committee in an election year is required to file guarterly
reports due April 15, July 15, October 15; a pre-election report
due no later than 12 days before any election in which the
committee makes a contribution or expenditure on behalf of a
candidate in such election; a post;general election report due no
later than 30 days after the general election; and a year-end

report due January 31 of the following year.
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3 0. €. s 434(b)(3) :egui:e- a political oon-ittee to

.?ptovtdo the 1dentiticatlon of cach person who makoa to the

toyo:ting committee du:ing the reporting pe:iad a contributi“;

cont:ibutions which have an aggregate ‘amount or value 1n e:nilu 3f

'vot szoo per calendar year.

2 9U.8.C. § 434(b)(6)(8)(1) requires a political connitto.g
report the name and address of each politieal committee ubich hli:
received a_contribntion from the reporting committee during tho |
reporting period together with the date and amount of the
ccnttibution.

The respondent committee failed to submit supporting
schedules for contributions it reported receiving from
individuals on its 1981-Mid-Year Report, 1981 Year-End report,
1982 April Quarterly report, and 1982 July Quarterly Report. The
Act requires the identification of any contributor whose
contributions aggregate in excess of $200 for the calendar year.
In total, the Committee has failed to disclose $54,950 in
contributions. The Office of General Counsel recommends finding
reason to believe gh&t the Committee and its treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. § 434(b)(3).

The Committee filed four reporfs late. Below is a schedule
prepared by the Reports Analysis Division showing the report, its
due date and the actual date the report was filed.

Report Due Date Date Filed
1982 April Quarterly 4/15/82 7/28/82
1982 July Quarterly 7/15/82 7/28/82
1982 October Quarterly 10/15/82 11/4/82

1982 30 Day Post-General 12/2/82 1/27/83




. Vth 1|te !111ngs are cloazly in vtolation-o! 2 u.s.c._

' § 434(a) (4) (A). The Office of General Counsel recommer
:zcalon to believg tha Coumitteo and 1ts treasure: viila
fu.s c. s 434(&)(4)(&). L @
R ‘The last violation is the couittee-s failure to ituit o
approximately $650 in contributions it made to candidatc,ffv
conmittees on its 1982 Year-End Report. The infornation is

tequired to be reported pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(6)ﬂ3)(i).
The Office of General COunsel recommends finding reason to_ o
believe thé committee and its treasurer violatéd 2 U.B.c;
§ 434(b)(6) (B) (i).

RECOMMENDATION

1.‘_Find reason to believe the Compressed Air, Free Air
Foundation Tunnel, Caisson Subway Workers, Local 147 AFL-CIO
Political Action Committee and Richard Fitzsimmons, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A), 434(b) (3), and
434(b) (6) (B) (i).
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2. Approve the sending of the attached letter and General

Counsel's Legal and Factual Analysis to the respondent.
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I, Marjorie W. Bucns, Recurding Secretary for the Federal Election
ccmmmm mﬁémmm». 1983, do hereby c-rt:uy
that the Comission decided by a vote of 6-0 mttommaﬂit
mthrespectbtheaban—captimﬂmtter.huttoreferﬁem
matter to the OFfice of General Counsel with the direction that the
back to the Comission.

Camnissioners Aikens, Elliott, Barris, McDonald, McGarry, and
Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

/2-(-Z2

Date
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